


From: EPSDFOI
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: Partial Transfer - 72 Printers Way Kingston
Date: Thursday, 8 August 2019 12:16:19 PM

UNCLASSIFIED
 
Good afternoon Team
 
Please see the below request, as I believe some of the information is held by Access Canberra.
 
Please confirm the partial transfer is accepted.
 
Kind Regards
 
Angelina Aloisi | Freedom of Information and Records Officer
Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate | ACT Government
Phone: 02 6207 7912 | Email: Angelina.Aloisi@act.gov.au
Level 2, Dame Pattie Menzies House South Building | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601|
www.environment.act.gov.au | www.planning.act.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email
 
This email, and any attachments, may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You
should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 1:35 PM
To: EPSDFOI <EPSDFOI@act.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Accessing information under FOI
 
Hi Angela
 
My second email was to provide a bit more clarity around the original request. Sorry if I have
confused the matter.
 
Can the request be an amalgamation of the two? ie:
 

“any correspondence (email, letter, paper forms, online forms, file notes) to
and from Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate -
Planning regarding 72 Printers Way, Kingston, ACT, for the period 1 Mar to
24 May 2019 and all documentation and correspondence (to and from)
relating to the development approval for 72 Printers Way and subsequent
building certification and issuing of the Certificate of Occupancy and Use.

 
 
I just don’t want to waste any of your office’s time and resources, but also want to make sure we
get the information we need.



 
Cheers
 

 
 





Statement of Reasons  

In reaching my access decisions, I have taken the following into account: 

• the Act; 
• the content of the documents that fall within the scope of your request; and 
• the Information Privacy Act 2014. 

Exemption claimed  

My reasons for deciding not to grant access to the identified documents and components 
of these documents are as follows: 

Contrary to the public interest information under section 1.2 of Schedule 1 - Information 
subject to legal professional privilege 

Document number 4 contains email correspondence and associated attachments 
between the ACT Government Solicitor and an external law firm. I am satisfied that the 
communications were made in circumstances of confidentiality and were provided by an 
independent legal adviser satisfying the requirements to attract legal professional 
privilege. For this reason, I have decided to exempt this information from release under 
section 1.2 of Schedule 1 of the Act. 

Information that would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest to disclose under 
the test set out in section 17 of the Act 

Public Interest 

The Act has a presumption in favour of disclosure. As a decision maker I am required to 
decide where, on balance, public interest lies. As part of this process I must consider 
factors favouring disclosure and factors favouring non-disclosure. 

In Hogan v Hinch (2011) 243 CLR 506, [31] French CJ stated that when ‘used in a statute, 
the term [public interest] derives its content from “the subject matter and the scope and 
purpose” of the enactment in which it appears’. Section 17(1) of the Act sets out the test, 
to be applied to determine whether disclosure of information would be contrary to the 
public interest. These factors are found in subsection 17(2) and Schedule 2 of the Act.  

Taking into consideration the information contained in the documents found to be within 
the scope of your request, I have identified that the following public interest factors are 
relevant to determine if release of the information contained within these documents is 
within the ‘public interest’. 

Factors favouring disclosure in the public interest: 

(a) disclosure of the information could reasonably be expected to do any of the following: 

(ii) contribute to positive and informed debate on important issues or matters of 
public interest. 

Factors favouring nondisclosure in the public interest: 

(a) disclosure of the information could reasonably be expected to do any of the following: 

(ii) prejudice the protection of an individual’s right to privacy or any other right under 
the Human Rights Act 2004; and 

(xi) prejudice trade secrets, business affairs or research of an agency or person. 

While reviewing the documents found within the scope of your request, I was cognisant 
of the amount of public interest surrounding the construction industry. Accordingly, I 



believe that releasing this information would contribute to debate on important issues by 
allowing you to see what steps were taken around a building compliance issue. 

However, when considering this finding against the factors favouring non-disclosure, I am 
satisfied that the protection of an individual’s right to privacy, especially in the course of 
assisting in a line of enquiry with a government agency, is a significant factor as the 
parties involved have provided their personal information for the purposes of meeting 
obligations under relevant legislation. In my opinion, the protection of personal privacy 
outweighs the benefit which may be derived in releasing this information. These 
individuals are entitled to expect that the personal information they have supplied as part 
of this process will be dealt with in a manner that protects their privacy.  

I therefore weigh the factor for non-disclosure more highly than the factor in favour of 
disclosure in this instance. As a result, I have decided against releasing personal 
information not publicly available (emails, phone numbers and employee names) as 
releasing this information could prejudice these individuals’ right to privacy under the 
Human Rights Act 2004.  

The second factor I have identified as relevant in considering your access application is 
the prejudice that could occur in releasing trade secrets, business affairs or research of an 
agency or person. In the case of Re Mangan and The Treasury [2005] AATA 898 the term 
‘business affairs’ was interpreted as meaning ‘the totality of the money-making affairs of 
an organisation or undertaking as distinct from its private or internal affairs’.  

Having reviewed the documents identified, I am satisfied that the documents contain 
information related to the business affairs of the builder. I have decided to redact the 
cost of works for the property as I am satisfied that this material is business information 
as it relates to the third party’s business affairs and disclosure could reasonably be 
expected to affect its commercial affairs. 

Having applied the test outlined in section 17 of the Act and deciding that the release of 
personal and business information contained in the documents is not in the public 
interest to release, I have chosen to redact this specific information in accordance with 
section 50(2). Noting the pro-disclosure intent of the Act, I am satisfied that redacting 
only the information that I believe is not in the public interest to release will ensure that 
the intent of the Act is met and will provide you with access to the majority of the 
information held by CMTEDD within the scope of your request.  

Charges 

Pursuant to Freedom of Information (Fees) Determination 2017 (No 2) processing charges 
are applicable for this request because the total number of pages to be released to you 
exceeds the charging threshold of 50 pages. However, the charges have been waived in 
accordance with section 107(2)(b) of the Act.  

Online publishing – Disclosure Log 

Under section 28 of the Act, CMTEDD maintains an online record of access applications 
called a disclosure log. Your original access application, my decision and documents 
released to you in response to your access application will be published in the CMTEDD 
disclosure log three days after the date of my decision. Your personal contact details will 
not be published. 

You may view the CMTEDD disclosure log at 
https://www.cmtedd.act.gov.au/functions/foi/disclosure-log. 

 



Ombudsman Review 

My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of 
the Act. You have the right to seek a review by the Ombudsman of this outcome under 
section 73 of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is published in 
the CMTEDD disclosure log, or a longer period allowed by the Ombudsman. 

If you wish to request a review of my decision you may write to the Ombudsman at:  
The ACT Ombudsman 
GPO Box 442 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 
Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au  

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) Review 

Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made by the Ombudsman under section 82(1), 
you may apply to the ACAT for a review of the Ombudsman decision. Further information 
may be obtained from the ACAT at:  

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal 
Level 4, 1 Moore St 
GPO Box 370 
Canberra City ACT 2601  
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740  
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/ 

Should you have any queries in relation to your request please contact me by telephone 
on 6207 7754  or by email at CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Sarah McBurney 
Information Officer 
Information Access Team 
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate 

22 August 2019 
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